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TELEFAX FOR: Richard B. Goranson, Project
BWIP Project Office
Richland Operations Office
U.S. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 550
Richland, WA 99352

FROM: Robert J. Wright, Senior Technical Advisor
High-Level Waste Technical

Development Branch
Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: MATERIAL FOR HYDROGEOLOGY WORKSHOP

Confirming my conversations on July 14 and 15 with David Squires and
Larry Fitch, we request that the following materials be available, for
examination in Richland, with respect to the boreholes listed in my
telefax memorandum of July 7, 1982:

1) Drilling history.
2) Testing history.
3~ Testing interval report.
4 Drill log.
5) Basic field data and analyses for selected tests

at selected test intervals; the selections will I
made during review of the borehole data, after
discussion with project personnel.

6) If needed, color photographs of selected drill ci

be

ore.
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Concerning material
drill logs and plots
determination during

to be brought
of field test
the workshop,

(or delivered) here - such as maps,
t data - we have agreed to make a
I after discussion with project personnel.

pRIC, INAL qA

Robert J. Wright, Senior Technical Advisor
High-Level Waste Technical

Development Branch
Division of Waste Management

cc: Ralph Stein
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